DATA LABEL: Public



Environment Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel

West Lothian Civic Centre Howden South Road LIVINGSTON EH54 6FF

26 January 2021

A meeting of the Environment Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel of West Lothian Council will be held within the Webex Virtual Meeting Room on Tuesday 2 February 2021 at 11:00am.

For Chief Executive

BUSINESS

Public Session

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests they have in the items of business for consideration at the meeting, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest
- 3. Order of Business, including notice of urgent business and declarations of interest in any urgent business
- 4. Confirm Draft Minutes of Meeting of Environment Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel held on Tuesday 10 November 2020 (herewith)
- 5. Petition Request for the Removal of the Spaces for People Temporary 20MPH Speed Limits Report by Head of Operational Services (herewith)
- 6. 2020/21 Financial Performance Month 6 Monitoring Report by Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)
- 7. Consultation on Cycle 2 of the Forth Estuary Flood Risk Management Strategy and Plan Update on West Lothian Council's Actions Report by Head of Operational Services (herewith)

DATA LABEL: Public

8.	Broxburn Flood Protection Scheme - Review of Flood Event - Report by
	Head of Operational Services (herewith)

- 9. West Lothian Statutory Return to Scottish Government on Public Body Reporting on Biodiversity Duty: 2018 2020 Report by Head of Planning, Economic Development and Regeneration (herewith)
- 10. Easter Inch Moss & Seafield Law Local Nature Reserve Review of Habitat Management Plan (2011 2021) Report by Head of Planning, Economic Development and Regeneration (herewith)
- 11. Climate Emergency Update, Reporting & Timescales Report by Head of Planning, Economic Development and Regeneration (herewith)
- 12. The Role of Planning in Tackling Climate Change Report by Head of Planning, Economic Development and Regeneration (herewith)
- 13. Sustainable Procurement Duty Report by Head of Corporate Services (herewith)
- 14. Youth Participation Report by Head of Planning, Economic Development and Regeneration (herewith)
- 15. Waste and Recycling Future Legislative Influences Reducing Environmental Impact Report by Head of Operational Services (herewith)
- 16. Decarbonising the Council's Fleet Report by Head of Operational Services (herewith)
- 17. Plans to Develop EV Charging Infrastructure across West Lothian Report by Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)
- 18. The Integration of Net Zero Carbon Targets in Housing Strategy Report by Head of Housing, Customer and Building Services (herewith)
- 19. Improving the Energy Efficiency of Operational Buildings Report by Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)
- 20. Carbon Offsetting Report by Head of Planning, Economic Development and Regeneration (herewith)

21.	Envioronment PDSP Workplan (herewith)

NOTE For further information please contact Eileen Rollo on 01506 281621 or email eileen.rollo@westlothian.gov.uk